

Association of Graduate Schools, the Council of Graduate Schools in the United States, and the American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education. Other accreditations, certificated memberships, and accrediting organizations follow.

Business	American Association of Collegiate Schools of Business
Chemistry	American Chemical Society
Engineering (Civil, Electrical, Mechanical)	Engineering Council for Professional Development
Health Science (Sanitarian)	State Department of Public Health
Journalism (News-Editorial)	American Council of Education for Journalism
Music	National Association of Schools of Music
Nursing	National League for Nursing
Social Work	Accreditation by the Council on Social Work Education; and undergraduate and graduate membership in the Council

BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES

Fresno State College is located at Cedar and Shaw Avenues in the northeast section of the City of Fresno. Its 1410 acres provide for the expansion of facilities necessitated by a continually increasing enrollment. When the Shaw Avenue location was first occupied, during the 1953-54 academic year, there were only four completed buildings on what was then an 880-acre site. Ten years later, in 1963-64, major buildings on campus included administration, agricultural classroom, agricultural mechanics, home economics, bookstore, business, cafeteria, education-psychology, engineering, home management cottage, industrial arts, library, gymnasiums for men and women, music science, social science, speech arts, student health service and the first residence halls. Student administration, residence hall commons, classroom buildings, and office buildings are more recent additions. The two-year old three-story college union, the adjoining new bookstore, and the adjacent free speech area have become the center of student life as well as of the campus. A new art building of contemporary design, providing much-needed space and facilities, will be in use before the fall of 1971. There are now more than 45 buildings in service. Plans for the future include east campus residence halls, additions to the business, engineering, health center, and science facilities, as well as a new residence hall dining area.

The buildings are in a setting of colorful trees, shrubbery, flowers, and lawns. A tree-lined amphitheater accommodates commencements, convocations, and other large assemblages. A memorial court and fountain and the free speech area, centrally located, contribute both to the functions and atmosphere of the college.

A college farm operated by the School of Agricultural Sciences has more than 34 structures and is considered one of the most modern and best equipped agricultural plants in the west. The properties of the college also include the Ratcliffe Stadium and the University Avenue Extension Center, both off-campus.

LIBRARY

The College Library is housed in a building completed in 1965. Its resources include 313,000 cataloged volumes, 128,000 government publications, 35,000 pamphlets, 38,000 maps, 26,000 pictures and prints, and over 3,600 periodicals are received on subscription. Special collections include the Roy J. Woodward Memorial Library of Californiana and the College Archives. The Music Library has over 19,000 phonodiscs and tapes. The library building accommodates 1,218 readers. All students have free access to the resources of the Library. Professional librarians are available to assist students in their use of library materials. The Library is open eighty-three hours a week, during hours posted at the entrance to the building.